



5000 Executive Parkway, Suite 333
San Ramon, California 94583

Facsimile: (510) 244-2129

Facsimile Transmission

Date: May 9, 1996 **Fax #** 202-418-1918

To: *CARL*
Frank Wright - FCC, Office of Engineering and Technology
202-418-2411
2000 M Street, Room 276
Washington D.C.

From: MAL ZIEGLER
510-244-2142 Office Staff 510-244-2121

Comments: Attached is notification of planned use of Experimental
License KM2XOF at locations in Southern California.

Malcolm Ziegler
Consultant, Telesis Technologies Laboratory

This fax transmission contains 2 pages including cover sheet.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMES
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY COPYING,
DISSEMINATION OR DISTRIBUTION OF CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED
INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US
BY TELEPHONE. THANK YOU.

5000 Executive Parkway, Suite 333
San Ramon, California 94583
(510) 244-2121
Fax: (510) 244-2129



A Pacific Telesis Company

May 9, 1996

Federal Communications Commission

This is to notify the Commission of our intention to radiate using Experimental License KM2XOF (File Number 5022-EX-ML-95).

TRANSMITTER SITE	FREQUENCIES (MHZ)	DATE TESTS START
1. MT. WILSON		
34° 13' 34"	2561.25 (C2)	5/10/1996
118° 04' 02"	2573.25 (C3)	
	2663.25 (H2)	
2. Camarillo		
34° 12' 32"	2154.75 (M1)	5/13/1996
119° 02' 17"	2160.75 (M2)	

The testing will attempt to quantify propagation using new modulators, transmitters, etc. and findings will be reported in our initial progress report to be submitted in August 1996.

Licensees of these channels in the immediate vicinity are aware of our testing plans and a search of the MMDS frequency data base does not indicate any possibilities of interference. The tests will be conducted with technical personnel present at the transmitters when they are radiating. Testing at site 1 will continue intermittently as new equipment is obtained for several weeks, while testing at site 2 will be conducted for less than a week.

If you have any questions, please call on 510-244-2142.

Sincerely,

Mal Ziegler, Consultant